RECEIVED

DEC 19 2023
From:

To: Napier, Heather (KYOAG) PUBLIC SERVICE
Cc: Hornung, Mike; PSC Electronic Filings Mailbox; PSC Executive Director; ada.complaint@usdoj.gov; COMMISSION

rschillinguiry@Ilge-ku.com
Subject: PSC Case 2023-00288
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:48:23 PM

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization
This Message Is From an External Sender.

Heather,

I have reached out to Mike Hornung of LGE, I have emailed a Cease and Desist letter via
email to LGE and PSC to have LGE stop their threats of disconnect. .

This case 1s open with Public Service Commission and I have until 01/07/2023 to file my
perfected statement of Appeal.

Accord to my rights under FDCPA act and ADA Act and the website rules of PSC my utilities
are not to be disconnected during this time. Neither a threat.

I contacted Mike Hornung today to advise him of this same timeline and today my account
states I must pay the balance in question today to avoid disconnection.

This 1s against Utility antitrust Laws and is classified as abuse.
I am asking you to have LGE Cease and Desist their threats of disconnect immediately.

As 1t’s unlawful.

~ Account Ending in-
B 5:ccrHoLTCT

() Disconnection Notice

Please make a payment today of $1560.98 to
avoid a disconnection of service and any




Disconnection Notice

$1560.98 Due Now

Pay My Bill

Balance Breakdown 4

Bill & Payment History >

Available Payment Programs
+ SignUp | = ("
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Motion To Stay and Notice of
Appeal for Case 2023-00288

‘% me Dec 7

3 to PSC, bcc: me v

R

i

Hello,

| am resending the Motion to Stay and the Notice
of Appeal. Please confirm you have received it.

Thank you, Have a blessed day,
LLC Consulting

Public Service Public Service
Commission Mo... Commission No...

PBF PDF POF PDF
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RE: Motion To Stay and Notice of
Appeal for Case 2023-00288 inbox

< PSC Executive Director Dec 8

to me v

We have received your above referenced filing. If yvou




need further assistance please contact us.

From: Lesley Vowels
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 4:24 PM

To: PSC Executive Director <[g]®i=BICIXele)V,>
Subject: Motion To Stay and Notice of Appeal for

Case 2023-00288

:  *™CAUTION™ PDF attachments may contain links to
gmalicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk

§ServiceCorrespondence@gy_.go_v for any assistance.

| am resending the Motion to Stay and the Notice
of Appeal. Please confirm you have received it.




I N VOV N N Vo BVE el W 0 N e el el A I N [

Thank you,
Lesley Vowels
Ezekiel 3:16-21





